

ADAMS and McGAHEY
OIL PRODUCERS
1407 WEST SIXTH AVENUE
AMARILLO, TEXAS

R. W. ADAMS
MRS. RUTH McGAHEY
DAVID E. McGAHEY
FRED McGAHEY

MRS. DEE TOWNES
Office Manager

October 5, 1961

well file

James E. Kapteina
Petroleum Engineer
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Kapteina:

We have just received authorization from R. A. Miller
Superintendent of the Claim Department of the Employers'
Group of Insurance Companies to plug their Timmons #1 well:

RE: SY 6151-Z Roy E. Timmons-State of New Mexico
Timmons #1, Southwest quarter of Northeast quarter
of Section 33, Township 21, North **range** 30 East,
NMPM Harding County, NM

Will you please furnish us a copy of your authorization
to the above referred company with specification to plug
this well.

Yours truly,
Adams & McGahey
By:

R. W. Adams

R. W. Adams

RWA/cmc
cc. R. A. Miller